

## **SIRAC sub-committee: Parks, Reserves, and Wharves, Marine**

SIRAC Report for January 18<sup>th</sup>.

There has been no-subcommittee meeting since December. There are a number of on-going activities.

1. Carols user group continues to work toward an overall plan for the Reserve and for wharf to road access. (ACTION – on-going)
2. Funding submission for a clean-up and construction of kayak racks to ‘Keep NSW Beautiful’ was successful, but pending some further clarification before funding is confirmed. (ACTION – submit additional information).
3. Pittwater Council advise the 10/50 legislation is still ‘ambiguous’ and so far no further amendment to the legislation has occurred. (ACTION - Keep on monitoring ‘watch –list’)
4. The Island fauna survey is progressing and the plan is to have the survey on our website early this year. (ACTION – on-going).
5. The sub-committee is preparing a set of information items that can be placed in PON periodically and seek to arrange community workshops around selected issues. ACTION – on-going).